



## GREAT HORKELESLEY PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING & HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE MEETING  
HELD MONDAY 8<sup>TH</sup> JANUARY 2024 AT GREAT HORKELESLEY NEW VILLAGE HALL AT 9.00AM

### Those present:

Cllr C Arnold (Chairman)  
Cllr M Sudbery (Vice-Chairman)  
Cllr J Burns-Langton  
Cllr M Mead

### P23/07 Chairman's Welcome

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

### P23/08 Apologies and Reasons for Absence

All members were present.

### P23/09 Declaration of Interests

No member declared an interest in respect of any item of business on this agenda.

### P23/10 Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes of the Planning & Highways Committee Meeting held on 11<sup>th</sup> December 2023 were approved and signed as a true and accurate record.

### P23/11 Planning Applications

The following Planning Applications were discussed, and **it was unanimously agreed** to notify the Planning Authority that GHPC does not wish to make comment on any of them.

<b>232830</b>	<b>Revdor, 51 Coach Road</b> <i>Proposed detached garage and cartlodge to rear for private use</i>	<b>(expires 09/01/2024)</b>
<b>232804</b>	<b>Water Lane Cottage, Water Lane</b> <i>Demolition of existing shed and erection of single garage in front driveway</i>	<b>(expires 19/01/2024)</b>
<b>232897</b>	<b>Greenbanks, Boxted Church Rd</b> <i>Application for removal of Condition 5 following grant of planning permission</i>	<b>(expires 23/01/2024)</b>
<b>232927</b>	<b>Breewood Lodge, School Lane</b> <i>Proposed cartlodge</i>	<b>(expires 23/01/2024)</b>

### P23/12 Recommendations to Full Council

It was agreed to recommend to Full Council that landowners in the parish be encouraged to clear any ditches they own to help with areas of recent flooding.

The meeting was closed at 9.15am.